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Ottawa, December 4, 1908,

Sir,~

I have to acknowledge the receipt of your letter
of the 29th ult., inclesing a communication from ¥r.
Soulland, asking an extension t111 December 7, next,
for the oomrletion of his contract for repairs to the
Shingwauk Home ang oonnecting the same with the Sault
Ste. Marie town »water system, on account of the un-
avoilable delay in reoeiving the piping,

In reply I beg %o say that, in view of the

explanations given by Mr. Sculland and - yourself, the

Department will agree to the extension of time asked for.

Your obedient Servant,

.8 .s;oret.ury-
G. Ley Eing, Eeq.,
Prinoipal;
The Shingwauk Home,

Sault Ste. Warie, Ont.
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